TORONTO CONSERVATORY OF MUSIC.

Presbyterian Ladies’College
TORONTO.

LOCATION :

ON BLOOR STREET, CPPOSITE THE QUEEN’S PARK.

This Institution, participating in the Educational facilities afforded by the City of Toronto,

a thorough, practical and liberal education in

Literature, Art,
Music, Elocution,
and Domestic Science.

LITERARY DEPARTMENT—Under the charge of Specialists,

SCIENCE—Embracing an extensive and thorough course in Hygiene,
Miss Susanna Boyle, M.D., é

provides

under the charge of
M., Professor in the Cntario Medical College for Women, Toronto.

ART—Students have special advantages in Art under the able and efficient teaching of
T. Mower-Martin, R.C.A., Director.

ELOCUTION DEPARTMENT Thoroughly equipped under charge of Miss Edith Murray
B.O. of the Neff College of Oratory, Philadelphia.

THE HOME AND SOCIAL LIFE—Receives careful supervision,

THE MUSIC DEPARTMENT—Is in connection with the TORONTO CONSER-
VATORY OF MUSIC, Mr, Edward Fisher, Musical Director, Young ladies who come to the city
especially for music are here provided with the comforts and safeguards of home, have all the privileges

of the Conservatory, and may take up some literary subjects at a very nominal expense, The advan-
tages arising from these associations are of immense importance.

J0th year begins September 8th, 1898. Students may enter at any time,
Classes for Matriculation and First Year University Work,
Early application necessary, Numbers limited. New Calendar,

REV. ]. A. MACDONALD, Principal.
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